
Bantz, Joan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Graduate Studies Assistant 
Thursday, May 23, 2002 11 :25 PM 
Bantz, Joan 
RE: catalog additions 

I would say 150 words max. Will 7-10 days be enough? Thanks! Parvina 

-----Original Message----­
From: Bantz, Joan 
To: Graduate Studies Assistant 
Sent: 5/23/2002 8:37PM 
Subject: RE: catalog additions 

how many words approx, and by when? thank you, joan 

>----------
>From: Graduate Studies Assistant 
>Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 11:19 AM 
>To: Parker, Alan; King, Cheryl Simrell; Stumpff, Linda; Scott, 
>Jennifer; Johnson, Gail; Bantz, Joan; 'nitarinehart@earthlink.net'; 
>Geri, Laurance 
>Cc: Shephard, Kana; Sanders, Sue 
>Subject: catalog additions 
> 
>Dear All, 
> 
>Following the conversation on catalog revisions during our yesterday 
>meeting please submit me one paragraph about your research, what you 
>bring to the program, anything, you want prospective students to know 
>about you as a faculty member. As we agreed it would be more 
>interesting for prospective students to know about your research, 
>values, etc., than to have dry biography data. 
> 
>Thank you very much. 
>Parvina 
> ----Original Message-----
> From: Parker, Alan 
> Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2002 6:03 PM 
> To: King, Cheryl Simrell; Graduate Studies Assistant; 
>Stumpff, Linda; Shariff, Zahid; Scott, Jennifer; Johnson, Gail; Bantz, 
>Joan; 'nitarinehart@earthlink.net'; Geri, Laurance 
> Cc: Shephard, Kana; Sanders, Sue 
> Subject: RE: Meeting May 8 at noon 
> 
> Larry; thanks for preparing and sending the program planning 
>document. I will review before our next meeting. Jennifer Scott and I 
>wi II be making a presentation tomorrow from 12 noon till 1 pm on our 
>trip to New Zealand at Lib 2100. We have a power point prepared of 
>pictures and slides and will discuss our meetings with Maori scholars 
>and community leaders and possible relevance to our work in NAWIPS. I 
>hope you can discuss items that don't need our participation at the mpa 
>fac meeting and I will be there as soon as possible. Alan 
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